RFP-19-083
External Independent Auditing Services of Educational Facilities Impact Fees
Q & A

1. QUESTION: What were the fees paid to the audit Firm for last year’s audit?
ANSWER: Annual Fees: $8,900 for each year under contract.

1. QUESTION: How many hours did the prior auditor incur to complete the audit from start to finish?
ANSWER: Last year, the audit fieldwork started mid-late September and was completed in time to submit to the Audit and Budget Advisory Committee meeting of December 3, 2019. The actual report was issued on October 30, 2019. Total hours are not stipulated in this contract. The contract is for services provided to be completed pursuant to a timeline/payment schedule. 

1. QUESTION: In Section 6.2 – Response Format (Page 20 of the RFP), #3 refers to the “Proposer Qualification Form”.  I don’t see an actual form in the RFP labeled “Proposer Qualification Form”.  Is this referring to the first page of the RFP?
ANSWER: Yes.

1. QUESTION: Can you provide a copy of the 6/30/2020 audited financial statements?  If those are not yet available, can you provide a copy of the 6/30/2019 audited financial statements?
ANSWER: Audited financial statement for FYE June 30, 2020, is the current audit which will not be completed and audit report published until December 2020. For FYE June 30, 2019, please, click on the link to access the report and financial statements:
http://mca.dadeschools.net/AuditCommittee/AC_December_3_2019/Item6.pdf

1. QUESTION: Section 9 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS – 
─ Part D. Professional Liability – Minimum limits is stated at $3,000,000 Each Claim/ Annual Aggregate; and 
─ Part E. Employee Dishonesty (Fidelity) – Minimum limits is stated as $10,000,000 Each Occurrence. 
Typical coverage limits are $1,000,000 Professional Liability and $50,000 Fidelity for SBE/MBE firms. Securing insurance at the given requirements will likely exceed the cost of the audit. Also it is very unlikely that SBE/MBE firms carry insurance at the minimum insurance requirements set forth. 
ANSWER: Please see attached updated insurance requirements. 
1. QUESTION: Please provide the following information: 
a) prior year audit fees and estimated hours to complete the audit 
ANSWER: For an answer, refer to questions 1 and 2.

b) prior year audit reports or indicate where to find them 

ANSWER: The Office of Management and Compliance Audits (OMCA) has a website with all the external audit reports dating back to 2006. This question is not specific as to how many fiscal years’ reports are being requested. Therefore, the following link will provide access to all the external reports available via the OMCA website: 

http://mca.dadeschools.net/Reports/External_Auditors.html

For links to the last two audit reports, refer to answer to question no. 10.

c) annual budgets

ANSWER: This question is not clear as to the annual budget requested or the years.

The entire annual budget of the School Board of Miami Dade County for 2020-2021 is approximately $5.5B. Regarding Impact Fees, there is no annual budget. If this question seeks information related to the audit budget, please, refer to answers to questions 1 and 2.

1. QUESTION: You answered all of the questions I had this morning, but I need clarity about the section that you said MUST be notarized. Can you tell me what section that is? I was taking notes and didn't hear what you said. Thanks!
ANSWER: Please notarize the following exhibits: Exhibit 2, 4, 5, 13 and 14.

1. QUESTION: Can you provide a copy of the last auditor’s contract?
ANSWER: Please submit a Public Records Request to prr@dadeschools.net.

1. QUESTION: Please provide the auditor’s last engagement letter.
ANSWER: Please submit a Public Records Request to prr@dadeschools.net.

1. QUESTION: Can you provide a hyperlink to the audit reports for the last two fiscal years along with corresponding management letters?
ANSWER: 
2019
http://mca.dadeschools.net/AuditCommittee/AC_December_3_2019/Item6.pdf
2018
http://mca.dadeschools.net/AuditCommittee/AC_December_11_2018/Item7.pdf

1. QUESTION: How much were the audit fees for each year of the last contract period, including extensions?
ANSWER: Refer to next question’s answer. 

1. QUESTION: What is the budget for the FYE 2021 audit?
ANSWER: If questions 11 and 12 refer to fees or audit timelines, please, refer to answers to questions 1 and 2.

1. QUESTION: Can the previous auditors bid again?
ANSWER: The auditors can bid again. 
1. QUESTION: How long were the auditors in the field for preliminary and for final?
ANSWER: Refer to question 2 for the answer.
1. QUESTION: What months were the auditors were in the field for preliminary and for final?
ANSWER: Refer to question 2 for the answer.
1. QUESTION: What were the auditor’s total hours?
ANSWER: Refer to question 2 for the answer.
1. QUESTION: Does the organization/fund expect changes in federal, state or local funding that will impact reporting requirements?
ANSWER: Changes that will impact reporting requirements are not expected at this time. 
1. QUESTION: Has there been a change in finance/accounting department key personnel or key administrative personnel for capital projects or others related to educational facilities impact fees in the last two years or expected in the 2021 fiscal year?

ANSWER: Key finance/accounting personnel and key capital projects personnel have remained the same and not expected to change/not aware of any expected changes at this time. 
1. QUESTION: Will staff or auditor’s be responsible for preparing the financial statements and notes, thereto?

[bookmark: _Hlk51856326][bookmark: _Hlk51856364]ANSWER: Staff/District Management will be responsible for preparing the financial statements and notes. 

1. QUESTION: When will the books be closed and when will the auditors be able to get the final trial balance? 

ANSWER: The School Board’s financial records are closed for year-end at the end of August; and the trial balance of the Impact Fees is usually provided after the entrance conference that usually happens in mid-September.  

1. QUESTION: Who, specifically, will make up the evaluation/selection committee?
ANSWER: The Selection Committee is comprised of individuals who directly align to School Board Policy 6320 – Purchasing. 

1. QUESTION: Are the proposal responses for each or the 3 solicitations for auditing services evaluated and recommendations made independent of each other (such that no qualified respondent is prevented from the potential short-listing on any of the solicitations)?
ANSWER: Correct, each solicitation is evaluate separately.

1. QUESTION: Are actual tab sheets required to be used for each section of the proposal?
ANSWER: No.

1. QUESTION: In addition to resumes, can required forms be included in appendix/attachments and not count towards the 30 page maximum?
ANSWER: Yes.

1. QUESTION: For the original and all other copies of the proposal, can electronic or digitally-certified signatures be used?
ANSWER: Yes.

1. QUESTION: Can electronic or digitally-certified forms be used for required forms?
ANSWER: Yes.


